

Lorraine Baker

From: Thomas <opra+request-63813-d4ed8c4d@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 1:29 PM
To: GT Clerk
Subject: Re: OPRA RESPONSE RE: POLICE RECORDS / THOMAS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear GT Clerk,

It appears that there was at least one responsive record not included in the response.

Please rerun the search parameters and provide CAD 2024-29635 and the associated crash report with redactions as required.

Yours sincerely,

Thomas

-----Original Message-----

Good Morning,

Please see attached response regarding your Opra request. If you have any further questions please contact Sgt. Nick Katz.at 856 228 4000 ext. 7077.

Thank you,

G.T.Clerk

Gloucester Township Clerk's Office

1261 Chews Landing Road

Laurel springs New Jersey 08021

Office # 856 228 4000 ext. 3236

Please use this UNIQUE email address for all replies to this request and no other:

opra+request-63813-d4ed8c4d@requests.opramachine.com

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https://opramachine.com/help/officers___YzJ1Omdsb3VjZXN0ZXJ0b3duc2hpcDp
jOm86NWRIYtC5ZDdlMWE1MDRIMTJkYTgwMmE4YjA4ZTI5Zjg6NjowZjVjOjFhNTU5NjQxZjlkZWU1MGM3MmY4NmU3MD
U1ODhkZTNjMDQ0NzlhNjlkNTFmMmVjZjBlNDQ1ZTEzZWm1ZTk0NWw6cDpUOk4

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https://opramachine.com/request/cad_detail_reports_7___YzJlOmdsb3VjZXN0Z
XJ0b3duc2hpcDpjOm86NWRiYtC5ZDdlMWE1MDRlMTJkYTgwMmE4YjA4ZTI5Zjg6Nj0zOTg5Ojc3YWY3NmUwYTBMZydlMD
QwZjlkMTk5YTk5NWNjOTVlZWl0MGFhNzhkYTc3NTcxMDc5NjcwOGQzZml1ZTUwMmE6cDpUOk4

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

[illegible]



David J. Harkins
CHIEF OF POLICE
FBI NA #247

DEDICATED TO SERVICE • COMMITTED TO EXCELLENCE

To: Township Clerk N. Power

From: Sgt. Nicholas Katz

Date: August 5th, 2024

Re: OPRA Request- Thomas

Mrs. Power,

For the OPRA request from Thomas, as per your request for the CAD and MVC report pertaining to Case # 2024-29635 has been denied pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-3(a). All inquiries pertaining to this incident should be referred the Camden County Prosecutors Office. Please contact me if you have any questions regarding the information supplied.

Professionally,

Sgt. Nicholas Katz

Administrative Services Division